



chasmckeown.com | chasmc111@gmail.com | (919)696-3353

**CHAS McKEOWN** developer/designer

## SUMMARY

---

I am a passionate, creative problem solver, who believes in the power of a good team. I am a web developer and designer who loves coding design and designing code. I have been studying web development and design for over three years and recently graduated from the Iron Yard (a three month immersive web development program). My goal is not an end goal, but to continually grow and learn.

## SKILLS

---

**HTML5**

**CSS3**

**SASS**

**BOOTSTRAP**

**JQUERY**

**GIT**

**GITHUB**

**ILLUSTRATOR**

**PHOTOSHOP**

**INVISION**

**FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT**

**USER FOCUSED DESIGN**

**RESPONSIVE DESIGN**

**WIREFRAMING**

**PROTOTYPING**

## EXPERIENCE / PROJECTS

---

### THE IRON YARD

Recent graduate of a three month immersive UI development and design program, called the Iron Yard, in Raleigh, NC. Gained the relevant skills and knowledge in order to be a successful front-end developer / designer who is always adapting, growing and learning.

### BIKE MD

Lead front-end developer for Bike MD. A web application designed for motorcycle technicians.

Collaborated with a UI designer and a back-end developer.

*Tools used: HTML5, CSS3, SASS, jQuery, Git, Github, Photoshop*

### BRANCHLESS BANK

Created wireframes, mockups, and prototyped two user stories for a hypothetical online only banking application.

*Tools used: Illustrator, Photoshop, Invision*

### GOODREADS

Redesigned and developed the bookshelf page of the Goodreads website.

Designed a new logo, created wireframes, and coded the prototype.

*Tools used: HTML5, CSS3, SASS, Git, Github, Photoshop*

### HACKATHON

Participated in a two day hackathon involving two UI developers / designers and two back-end developers. We designed and developed a "choose your own adventure" interactive story website.

*Tools used: HTML5, CSS3, SASS, jQuery*

## EMPLOYMENT

---

### MORNING TIMES (2011-2016)

Barista. But the heart of the job was playing an active role in the community by treating customers how I would want to be treated and honestly listening to them.

### HELIOS (2008-2011)

Barista.

### PORT CITY JAVA (2004-2006)

Barista.

### YMCA (1999-2004)

Youth activities program director.

Full time counselor.

## EDUCATION

---

### THE IRON YARD (2016 - 2017)

UI DEVELOPMENT / DESIGN

### WAKE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (2013-2016)

WEB DEVELOPMENT / DESIGN

### EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY (1996-1999)

COMMUNICATIONS

## A LITTLE MORE...

---

- I PLAY GUITAR AND SING IN THE BAND GRAY YOUNG. WE HAVE THREE ALBUMS AND ONE EP.
- I LOVE PEOPLE, AND I WILL TAKE A GOOD CONVERSATION OVER A MOVIE.